Stubbs, Danny

From: Cory Houchin [houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:07 AM

To: Stubbs, Danny

Cc: '‘Jay Robbins'

Subject: FW: air permit tarrytown

Hi Danny
Please see the attached email that Jay Robbins sent me asking about changing the permit to enable the smaller
treatment cylinder to use CCA. Can you handle this, or can we get away with a letter? Thanks.

Cory A. Houchin

Eovirenmental Sciences Uroup, Inc.

From: Jay Robbins [mailto:jrobbins@robbinslumber.com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 9:55 AM

To: Cory Houchin

Subject: RE: air permit tarrytown

Thats fine. Jay

From: Cory Houchin [mailto:houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 9:53 AM

To: Jay Robbins

Subject: RE: air permit tarrytown

Jay
If it’s ok with you, I’m just going to forward your email to Danny Stubbs and see what they want you to do.
You may have to modify, or it may only require a letter.

Cory A. Houchin
Foviron
P43 FHo

al Seiences Group, Ing.

From: Jay Robbins [mailto:jrobbins@robbinslumber.com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 9:07 AM
To: houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com




Cc: William Ward; Dionel Cotanda
Subject: air permit tarrytown

Cory

The lastest version of the permit indicated that the small cylinder, which is being currently being constructed with an
estimated completion date of September 1, 2012, will not use CCA. Robbins has changed and will be treating with CCA in
the small cylinder. | am sure that we will need to notify FDEP of this change. Please let me know what steps we need to
take and what | need to provide to you. '

Thanks Jay

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are
not the named recipient you should not read, distribute, copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions
expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the company. Warning: Although
precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments.

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are
not the named recipient you should not read, distribute, copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions
expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the company. Warning: Although
precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments.



Stubbs, Danny

From: Stubbs, Danny

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 2:57 PM
To: 'Cory Houchin'

Cc: 'Jay Robbins'

Subject: RE: air permit tarrytown

Hi Cory,

I reviewed the permit and it looks like the change can be handled with a letter. The emissions unit description of the
smaller cylinder does not state that CCS will not be used and can be revised to include CCA. The specific conditions and
recordkeeping language for the emissions unit will not require any changes. The language, as currently written, covers
both the large and small cylinder.

One last item, has the Public Notice been published and if so, please be sure to mail me the proof of publication.
Thanks,

Danny Stubbs

Engineering Specialist Ill
Air Resource Management
FDEP Southwest District
Ph. 813-632-7600 Ext. 159
fax 813-632-7668

Please Noate: This staff assessment is preliminary, and is designed to assist in the review of the information provided prior to final agency action.
The comments provided herein are not the final position of the department and may be subject to revision pursuant to additional information and
further review. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Cory Houchin [mailto:houchinc@environmentalsciencesgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:07 AM

To: Stubbs, Danny

. Cc: 'Jay Robbins'

Subject: FW: air permit tarrytown

Hi Danny
Please see the attached email that Jay Robbins sent me asking about changing the permit to enable the smaller
treatment cylinder to use CCA. Can you handle this, or can we get away with a letter? Thanks.

Cory A. Houchin

Environmenta! Soiences Group, Ine

From: Jay Robbins [mailto:jrobbins@robbinslumber.com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 9:55 AM




